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From: Susan Geer 
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 11:13 AM
To: PUC PUC.FilingCenter * PUC
Subject: PCN5-Witness Lists-Exhibits-2023-04-12-Susan Geer

To:      
Subject: PCN5-Witness Lists-Exhibits-2023-04-12-Susan Geer 
  

1.       I do not plan to cross examine any witnesses. 
2.       I have no cross-examination statements. 
3.       Exhibits I plan to use for the Final Argument 
  
New Exhibits from Huddle: 

  
a.       Idaho Power’s Data response to Staff Data Request 60 including all attachments 
b.       Idaho Power’s Data response to Staff Data Request 90 including all attachments 
c.       Idaho Power’s Data response to Staff Data Request 28 including all attachments 
d.       Idaho Power’s Data response to Staff Data Request 27 including all attachments 
e.       Idaho Power’s Data response to Staff Data Request 56 including all attachments 
f.        Idaho Power’s Data response to Staff Data Request 56 including all attachments 
g.       Idaho Power’s Data response to Staff Data Request 56 including all attachments 
h.       Idaho Power’s Data response to Staff Data Request 109 including all attachments 
i.         Idaho Power’s Data response to Staff Data Request 110 including all attachments 
j.         Idaho Power’s Data response to Staff Data Request 111 including all attachments 
k.       Susan Geer’s response to Idaho Power’s Data Request 1 including all attachments 

  
  
Testimony and Exhibits already submitted for PCN5: 

a.       Susan Geer 100: Susan Geer’s Opening Testimony and all Exhibits 
b.       Mitch Colburn’s Reply Testimony and all Exhibits 
c.       Michael Ottenlips Reply Testimony and all Exhibits 
d.       Susan Geer 200: Susan Geer’s Rebuttal Testimony and all Exhibits  
e.       Mitch Colburn’s Surrebuttal and all Exhibits 
f.        Michael Ottenlips Surrebuttal Testimony and all Exhibits 




